Henbury Parish Council

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Sue Loxham Email Henbury.clerk@gmail.com

Cllr David Nuttall, Cllr Mike Wood, Cllr Simon Browne, Cllr Jane Beeken, Cllr Janet Bayley.

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 20th November 2024, at 7.30pm, at St Thomas Church Hall.

If members of the public are present, there will be a period of question time at the beginning and at the end of the meeting.

	AGENDA	
PART 1 - PUBLIC AND PRESS	The Chairman will adjourn the meeting to allow questions from members of the public to last no longer than 10 minutes at the start of the meeting. After questions the Chairman will reconvene the Parish Council meeting.	
1. Apologies 24/94	To receive apologies for absence.	
2. Declaration of Interest 24/95	To receive declarations of interest. Cllr SB is a member of the Millennium Green Committee	
3. Minutes 24/96	To approve the minutes from 25 th September 2024	
4. PCSO/Beat Managers report 24/97	To discuss anything arising from the report should one be available for the meeting	
5. Cheshire East 24/98	To receive a report from Cllr LS (ward member) if able to attend.	
 Status on Major Developments 24/99 	To discuss any updates	
7. Highways & Road Safety 24/100	To discuss progress/updates on safety issues at Broke Cross Junction as well as other matters arising	
8. Flood Risk 24/101	To discuss the updates ongoing flooding issues and any updates on drainage between Bellway development & Mr Mitchells land	
9. Footpaths 24/102	To discuss whether any work is needed	
10. CIL money usage 24/103	To discuss any updates on CIL funding (Cllr DN)	
11. Lower Church Hall Car Park 24/104	To discuss any further issues	
12. Church Clock repair fund 24/105	To understand the issues and discuss any council involvement	
13. Millennium Green Trust 24/106	Cllr SB to provide any updates	
14. Review of trees 24/107	Cllr DN to provide any updates	
15. Village Housekeeping 24/108	To discuss any updates on gritting provision for next winter (Cllr DN)	
16. Accounts 24/109	Cash book and bank reconciliation have been circulated prior to the meeting. Balance of CIL account = £19,983.75 Balance of Main account = £ 47,438.50 (- as per bank 28/10/2024 @ 15:07)	

Monies received Nil		
	Payments	
	SL clerk's salary	£358.27
	HMRC	£83.00
	DR Village Green 14th Sept	£95.00
	LCS signposts & installation	£300.00
	DR Village Green 20th Sept	£144.00
	DR Village Green 26th Sept	£95.00
	TCS Management fees	£61.92
	SL Remembrance Wreath	£25.00
	DN leaf blower replacement parts (bag &	£188.94
	hose)	£150.00
	DR Village greens	£60.80
	HMRC	
	SL clerk's salary	£268.71
	DR village greens 18thOct	£95.00
47.5	Xmas tree	£150.26
17. Precept setting 24/110	To discuss spending to date and possible budgeting provision for future large projects (budget to date circulated with minutes)	
18. Planning Applications 24/111	To consider the following applications and any other	
	since the publication of the agenda:	
19. Clerk's Report / Parish Council	To seek approval to appoint an internal auditor. To	
Housekeeping 24/112	approve meeting dates for next year: -8th January, 12th	
	March, 21th May, 16th July, 10th September, & 5th November 2025	
To note the next meeting date	Wednesday 8 th January 2025 @7.30pm	

Sue Loxham

Clerk of the Council